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Message

From: Paul Bonwick [paulbonwick@compenso.ca)

Sent: 8/29/2012 8:34:27 PM

To: Ed Houghton [/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=ehoughton]
Subject: Re: Contact info

Gross is 675,000.00 approx...maybe a bit more
Hon. Paul Bonwick P.C.

Compenso Communications

off: 705-445-8540

cell:

www . compenso. ca

-Sent from my Blackberry.

————— original Message-----

From: Ed Houghton <ehoughton@collus.com>

Date: wed, 29 Aug 2012 11:21:06

To: 'paulbonwick@compenso.ca'<paulbonwick@compenso.ca>
Subject: RE: Contact info

Mr. Ed Houghton, President & CEO, Collingwood Utility Services
chief Administrative officer, Town of Collingwood

ColTlingwood utility Services Corp.

P.0. Box 189, 43 stewart Road

Collingwood , ON

L9y 325

Phone: 705-445-1800, 2222

Fax: 705-445-2549

Email: ehoughton@collus.com

Important Notice: This message is intended only for the use of the person to whom it is addressed, and
may contain information which is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that distribution or copying this message is strictly prohibited. If you received
this in error, please notify the sender and delete the original message and attachments.

————— original Message-----

From: Paul Bonwick [mailto:paulbonwick@compenso.ca]
Sent: August-29-12 11:17 AM

To: Ed Houghton

Subject: Contact info

Importance: High

Please send me Sandy, Kevin and Mike's contact cards.
My computer is down again.

Thanks,

Paul

Hon. Paul Bonwick P.C.

Compenso Communications

off: 705-445-8540

Cell:

WWW . compenso.ca

-Sent from my Blackberry.



